Cody W. Bonilla

Profile:

Dedicated professional. Currently a Mobile Intensive Care Technician (EMT-Paramedic)

Employed with American Medical Response since 2006. AMR Kauai County ops. Supervisor (April 2014 - present)

Kauai AMR Injury Prevention Coordinator (March 2012 – present)

Former Kauai Paramedic Association Vice President

Former Kauai Paramedic Association President

Hawaii State EMSAC board member (2015-present) (Hawaii State Emergency Medical Services Advisory Committee)

Education:

Bachelors of Science in Emergency and Disaster Management

Emergency Medical Technician-EMT-Intermediate

Mobile Intensive Care Technician-EMT-Paramedic

Employment History:

American Medical Response (AMR), Sept. 2006-Present

Mobile Intensive Care Technician (EMT-Paramedic)

Professionally provides competent ALS medical attention for the county of Kauai from various situations including 911 medical/traumatic emergencies, controlled medical transports, medical standbys, and community events/service with numerous amounts of volunteer work for AMR. All patients treated with compassion and understanding.

Executive Protection Paramedic, 2016-Present (as need/part-time)

Provides BLS/ALS for high profiled individual during visits on Kauai.

Nurse finders now called Bayada, March 2011 – March 2013 (part-time)

Mobile Intensive Care Technician (EMT-Paramedic)

Provides BLS/and approved ALS medical service to contracted agency (DOW AGRO.) employees, medical education, and promotes healthy living.

Acted as a liaison between Nurse finders and DOW AGRO.

PMRF Ke'Aki Technologies Fire Department, August 2010-Janurary 2012 (part-time)

Emergency Medical Technician-Paramedic

Provided BLS/ALS service to the people/community of PMRF Navy base

Certifications:

State of Hawaii Mobile Intensive Care Technician(Paramedic), National Registry Paramedic, AHA BLS/CPR Instructor, Child car seat safety inspector, Advance healthcare provider (CPR), ACLS, PALS, EPC, PHTLS, AMLS, PHTLS, ICS 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, 800. FEMA Haz-Mat awareness, National Incident Management System (NIMS).

Additional Skills, affiliations, and interests:

Coordination and organizational skills. Patience and understanding in dealing with public and fellow co-workers. Hard and conscientious worker. TEAMPLAYER.